## State of South Carolina,

GREENVICLE OO. S. C.

Greenville County

MAR 19 10 24 AH 1548

Know all Men by these presents, That
of Greenville County

We, J. B. Rasor and Ruth B. Rasor, SILLE FARRENCE P. M.C.

in the State aforesaid, in consideration of the sum of Exchange of equity in other property valued at \$4,700.00

**XDoklack** 

to us paid by Barmore Realty Company, a corporation

in the State aforesaid, the receipt whereof is hereby acknowledged, have granted, bargained, sold and released, and by these presents do grant, bargain, sell and release unto the said Earmore Realty Company, a corporation, its successors and assigns forever:

All that certain piece, parcel or tract of land in Austin Township, Greenville County, State of South Carolina, on the North side of the Laurens road, about six miles from the city of Greenville, containing nine acres, more or less, and having according to survey made by W. J. Riddle, surveyor, in January, 1946, the following metes and bounds, to-wit:

BEGINNING at a point in the center of the Laurens road at the Southwest corner of lands now or formerly owned by L. W. Faris, and running thence N. 11-40 E. 646 feet to pin; thence N. 68-45 W. 778 feet to iron pin on East edge of road; thence along the East side of road, S. 13-30 W. 205 feet to iron pin, corner of tract of land now or formerly owned by Della C. Vaughan; thence with the line of the Vaughan tract, S. 68-45 E. 300 feet to iron pin; thence still with the line of the Vaughan tract, S. 13-30 W. 437 feet to point in center of the Laurens road; thence with the center of Laurens road, S. 68-45 E. 493 feet to the point of beginning.

The above described property is shown on the Township Block Book at Sheet M-10, Block 1, Lot 7, and the grantee is to pay taxes for the year 1949.

This is the same property conveyed to the grantors by William Edwin Miller by deed dated July 30th, 1948 and recorded in the R. M. C. office for Greenville County in Vol. 354, page 428.



